
In 1862 Immigration to the area
that is now Crookston began

when the St. Paul & Pacific
announced in 1872 that a

railroad route was to extend
to the Canadian border and

would cross the Red Lake River
where the city now stands. 

In 1879 the existing settlement
was incorporated and named

Crookston, after Colonel
William Crooks, chief engineer
of the railroad. After service
on several railroads, Crooks
came to Minnesota in 1857 at

age 25, drove the first spike of
the St. Paul & Pacific Railroad,

 the first railroad in
Minnesota, and eventually

became its chief engineer. The
line, which was later renamed
the Great Northern Railway,
was constructed in 1872 from

Glyndon, Minn., to Crookston.
Crooks died in 1907, still a

railroad man, with ties to the
Oregon Railroad & Navigation

Company in Portland, Ore.

HOW DID CROOKSTON
GET ITS NAME?

Colonel William Crooks



Polk County was established July 20, 1858, and
organized in 1872-73, and named in honor of

President James Polk, the 11th president of the
United States.

Polk, on the next-to-last day of his presidential
term (March 3, 1849), approved the act of Congress

that organized the Minnesota Territory.
Statehood would come in 1858.

POLK COUNTY
HISTORY

President James Polk



The City of Crookston, the
Polk County seat, was first

settled in 1872 and
incorporated as a city Feb. 14,
1879. Crookston Township was
organized March 28, 1876. The

city area was taken partly
from this township as well as
Lowell, Andover and Fairfax

townships.

Like many Red River Valley
communities, Crookston’s

history is closely entwined
with transportation. First

came the Red River ox carts,
which brought furs and

similar products south to St.
Paul and returned with

manufactured goods. The long
caravans of carts were

operated by the Metis, the
offspring of French-Canadian

fur traders and Native
American women.

The Red Lake River, which flows
through Crookston, provided
a route from Red Lake to East

Grand Forks, where it joins the
Red River. Steamboats once
traveled upon the Red Lake
River from Grand Forks to

Crookston, later only going
as far as Fisher’s Landing

because of hazards upstream

CITY HISTORY



The Great Northern Railway played a major role in the
history of Crookston after its arrival in the early 1870s.

Once the line was completed between St. Paul and Winnipeg,
Crookston was on the main route. Other GN lines would
radiate from Crookston, first to Fisher, Minn., and later

Grand Forks. The east-west line would be extended to
Fosston, Minn., and later to Duluth. Another GN line would

be built in a southwesterly direction from Crookston to
Moorhead.

Later, the Northern Pacific Railway would build a line
northward from its main line near Lake Park to Red Lake
Falls, Minn., and then onto Crookston before heading to

East Grand Forks and finally northward to Winnipeg. The
Crookston business community would attempt to build its

own railroad from Crookston to Duluth. The line only got
as far as Fertile, Minn., before it was acquired by the NP for

shortening its route to Winnipeg.

Settlers followed the railroad into the region, with much
of the choice farmland taken up in the 1870s and 1880s. The
farmland didn’t reach its full potential until extensive

drainage ditches were dug.

THE GREAT NORTHERN
RAILROAD


